

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["Schulz, Eva"; "Craig, Douglas"](#)
Cc: ["Dave Hohnstein "; "INAC Peter Kusugak"](#)
Subject: 100302 1BR-FOX0713 Request for Amendment-OMLE
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:18:00 AM
Attachments: [100225 1BR-FOX0813 Amendment Application-IMLE.pdf](#)

Good morning Eva and Doug. Your application for amendment has been reviewed by the Nunavut Water Board and INAC Water Resources Manager. Based on the information received there is no requirement for an amendment as there is no change in amount of water used and no increase in waste generated. The NWB hereby returns your application and closes the file. Any questions, please don't hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org